
(y 
tt 

Olen F. Featherstone 
• I L P R O D U C E R 

ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING 

RdSWELLi NEW MEXICO v , | ^ 

oyember 9, 1960 ) v ' -̂ I 

/ 

Secretary-Director 
N.M. O i l Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico f ; ̂  ' V 

Dear S i r : ' Y 
/ 

I t i s requested that the Secretary-Director of the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation Commission grant an exception to Rule 309(a) to per­
mit the commingling of production from State Lease B-10920 (as to 
the SE/4 SW/4 Section 2, Township 17 South, Range 31 East) now i n 
production, and State Lease B-3635-37 (NE/4 SW/4 Section 2, Town­
ship 17 South, Range 31 East) which w i l l be d r i l l e d i n the near 
fut u r e . 

These leases are contiguous and the production w i l l be from the 
same common source of supply. The ownership of the leases i s com­
mon throughout. 

By copy of t h i s l e t t e r we are requesting permission to commingle 
production from these two leases from the State Land Commissioner 
and from the adjoining land owners. 

Register return receipts w i l l be forwarded when received from ad­
j o i n i n g land owners. 

Sincerely yours, 

OLEN F. FEATHERS TONE 

Charles W. Hicks 
Production Superintendent 

CWH:ck 

cc: State Land Commissioner, State Land Office, Santa Pe, N.M. 
REGISTERED, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED: 
BTA O i l Producers, 122 Allen Building, Midland, Texas 
Tidewater O i l Company, Box 1231, Midland, Texas 
Humble O i l & Refining Co., Box 2347, Hobbs, N.M. 
Mid-Century O i l and Gas Co., San Jacinto Building, Houston 
Skelly O i l Company, 801 North Linam, Hobbs, N.M. 



Olen F. Featherstone 
• I L P R O D U C E R 

R O S W E L L P E T R O L E U M B U I L D I N Q 

R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C D 

November 14, 1960 

Secretary-Director 
N.M. O i l Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear S i r : 

I n accordance w i t h our l e t t e r of November 9, I960, we 
are enclosing f i v e r e g i s t e r return receipts received 
from adjoining land owners i n connection with our re­
quest to permit the commingling of production from 
portions of New Mexico State Leases B-10920 and B-3635-37. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE 

Charles W. Hicks 
Production Superintendent 

CWH:ck 

Enclosures (Register Return Receipts #6799,6800,6801,6802, 
6803) 
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* V INSTRUCTIONS TO PELIVERING EMPLOYEE 

•g} SHOW APD^W^F j^yVERED 'IN ITEM 4 BELOW tft » > 



ReferReply Tot 
Oil/apea Royalty Division 

Soveafeer 15, i960 

Olen F« Feetherateae 
Roewell Petroleum Building 
Roewell, law Mexico A 

production froa State Lease 

T-17S R-31ES and froa Stato Leaae 

,) T-17S H-3U5, pending the reoiept 

Oantliaini 

Peraiaaion la hereby granted te you te c 

B-10920, covering tba S EA SlA Sect! 

B-3o3$-37, eorering the H&ylt S*A See 

of required informtion and data aa set forth by the enclosed directive* 

All this acreage ia ooaaltted te one beneficiary, that being Owaauin'tal l l 

Sincerely yours, 

MURRAY E. MORGAN, 
Comiee loner of Public Landa 
Bit 

TBtMLtal 

oct Oil Ceaeervation Coaeisaion 
P. 0. Bex 872 
Santa Fe, Sew Mexieo 

fed Bilberry, Supervisor 
OH & Gaa Royalty Division 
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